calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.
12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS
20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:
NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

For

Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary

WAT IS HIERDIE SPESIALE COVID-19 MAATSKAPLIKE
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

NOODVERLIGTINGSTOELAAG?

13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.

Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.
Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices

99Die rede vir hierdie toelaag is om mense wat hoegenaamd geen inkomste kry nie,

14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
RM is not included in this annexure.
The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
summary for the region

25. Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and
individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.

en veral mense wat deur die inperkingstydperk gedwing is om hul bron van inkomste
te verloor, te ondersteun met ‘n toelaag.

I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding
The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.

26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary
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Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.

15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13
17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
#SASSACARES
more
clarification
on
this
section,
as
the
staffing
totals
are
not
corresponding.
#KeepSouthAfricaHealthy

Toll free: 0800 60 10 11
www.sassa.gov.za

27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.
Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.
28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
For

Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS
20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:

HOE KWALIFISEER JY VIR DIE SPESIALE COVID-19
MAATSKAPLIKE NOODVERLIGTINGSTOELAAG?

12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:
Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Aansoekers moet:

NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing
Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary
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24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
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dieSummary,
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(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.
Answer: The
been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.
Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices
9
9
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14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
25. Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and
RM is not included in this annexure.
individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.
9
9
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The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.
summary for the region
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26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding
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The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

werkloosheidversekeringsvoordeel nie;
27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary

99Geen toelaag ontvang van die Nasionale Finansiële Hulpskema vir Studente nie;
Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
9
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appear on the original spreadsheet.
15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
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Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.

16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13
17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
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more
clarification
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this
section,
as
the
staffing
totals
are
not
corresponding.
#KeepSouthAfricaHealthy
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to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.

summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
For

Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS
20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:

HOE DOEN JY AANSOEK VIR DIE SPESIALE COVID-19
MAATSKAPLIKE NOODVERLIGTINGSTOELAAG?

12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:

NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary

Dayshift (Monday
to Friday) 12 vir die Spesiale COVID-19 Noodverligtingstoelaag kan net elektronies gedoen word. MOENIE SASSA-KANTORE BESOEK OM VIR
Aansoeke
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday
to
Sunday)
6
HIERDIE TOELAAG AANSOEK TE DOEN NIE. As jy hulp benodig met jou aansoek, sal SASSA-personeel en aangestelde vrywilligers kan help.
Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6
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24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
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office)
does not appear
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Summary,
please clarify.

DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.

 WhatsApp-nommer: 082 046 8553
Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong
to
Limpopo
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That
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since
been
corrected.
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The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.
summary for the region
 Webwerf: https://srd.sassa.gov.za
26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
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DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.
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Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.
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Regional office breakdown are missing.
28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
beskerm.
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
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has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
vervals en sal nie geprosesseer word nie.
individual has 10.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13

17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
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Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.
12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
For

20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:
NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?

WAT IS DIE BEDRAG EN VIR HOE LANK SAL
DIE SPESIALE COVID-19 MAATSKAPLIKE
NOODVERLIGTINGSTOELAAG BETAAL WORD?

Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:
Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS

13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.

Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.

99Die Spesiale COVID-19 Maatskaplike
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en
geldig
Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices

14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
RM is not included in this annexure.

vanaf die dag waarop dit goedgekeur is.

The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
summary for the region

25. Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and
individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.

99Die toelaag sal slegs betaal word van Mei tot en met Oktober 2020. Indien aansoekers eers

I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding

26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.

in Julie 2020 aansoek doen en suksesvol is, sal hulle betaal word vanaf die maand waarin
hul aansoek gedoen het en hul aansoek goedgekeur is – daar is geen terugwerkende
betalings nie.

The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.

15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13

17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
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Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.
Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.

28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.
12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
For

20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:
NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.

WATTER ONDERSTEUNENDE DOKUMENTE WORD
BENODIG OM AANSOEK TE DOEN VIR DIE SPESIALE
COVID-19 MAATSKAPLIKE
NOODVERLIGTINGSTOELAAG?

Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:
Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS

13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.
14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
RM is not included in this annexure.

22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.
Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices

25. Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and
individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.
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The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
summary for the region

I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding

26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.

the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary
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Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.

15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13
17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
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27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.
Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.
28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.
12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS
20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:
NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

For

Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary

STAWING VAN ‘N AANSOEK OM DIE
SPESIALE COVID-19 MAATSKAPLIKE
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.

NOODVERLIGTINGSTOELAAG

Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.
14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
RM is not included in this annexure.

Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices

99Deur aansoek te doen, gee aansoekers SASSA toestemming om hul finansiële

The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
summary for the region

25. Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and
individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.

en ander inligting te staaf in oorleg met regerings- en finansiële instellings se
databronne – insluitende die SA Inkomstedienste en banke.

I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding
The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.

26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary
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Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.

27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.
Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.

oortreding en sal tot vervolging lei.

15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13

17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
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28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.
12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:
Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS
20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:
NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety
Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

For

Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.
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Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.

Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices

25. Question:
Mpumalanga
– Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary
and
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individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.

14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
RM is not included in this annexure.
The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
summary for the region

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.
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26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding

Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.
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The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.

agterkant van hul bankkaart aan enigiemand gee nie.

Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.

15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13
17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
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Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.
28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

